



CASE Manager Senior Associate

VMastroeni@HHCP.com

Profile

As a Project Manager, Vince Mastroeni has been directly involved with design, production and construction administration. His duties include working directly with the client and members of the design team expediting the day-to-day project management and coordination efforts required to complete a successful project. These responsibilities primarily include project related communication, internal schedule monitoring, design coordination and project delivery through construction. Other duties include peer reviews for interdisciplinary A/E coordination and extensive ADA survey experience for Property Condition Assessments and dispute resolution activities within HHCP's CASE Division.

Mr. Mastroeni has over twenty-eight (28) years of professional experience in architectural design, project management / coordination and construction administration. His project coordination skills and technical knowledge of building systems allows him to provide clients with a diversified and well-disciplined management plan, assuring a cooperative effort for project completion within the quality standards required for meeting the project's design intent and goals. This knowledge teamed with strong coordination and research skills allows him to provide effective support services involved in disputes and/or litigation focusing on Moisture Intrusion, Construction Delay Claims, Design & Construction Deficiencies and ADA Deficiency Claims.

Employment History

- 1993 – Present: Helman Hurley Charvat Peacock / Architects
- 1992-1993: Eaton Construction Company
- 1987-1992: Miller Meier Kenyon Cooper Architects & Engineers
- 1986-1987: John W. Szerdi & Associates Architect / Raynor Corporation

Education

- Florida A&M University, Tallahassee, FL
Bachelor of Architecture

Qualifications & Affiliations

- Registered Architect: FL
- American Institute of Architects
- NCARB Certified
- Certified General Contractor: FL
- Certified Uniform Building Code Inspector: Florida DOE – 1992-2007
- American Institute of Constructors
- Asian American Chamber of Commerce
- Stonewood Homeowners Association - Secretary